

IAACA Members in the Latin American and Caribbean Region

(In alphabetical order of country)

Country	Organisational Members of IAACA	Official Website
Argentina	Anti-corruption Office, Ministry of Justice and Human Rights	www.argentina.gob.ar/anticorrupcion
Argentina	Prosecutor's Office for Administrative Investigations	www.mpf.gob.ar/pia
Brazil	Office of the Comptroller General (CGU)	www.gov.br/cgu
Chile	Office of the Comptroller General (CGR) *	http://www.contraloria.cl
Costa Rica	Office of Attorney General of the Republic	ministeriopublico.poder-judicial.go.cr
Costa Rica	Office of the Public Ethics Prosecutor, Office of the Prosecutor General (PGR)	www.pgr.go.cr
Ecuador	Comptroller General's Office	www.contraloria.gob.ec
Ecuador	Council for Citizen Participation and Social Control (CPCCS)	www.cpcacs.gob.ec
Grenada	Attorney General's Chambers	Nil
Grenada	Financial Intelligence Unit	www.grenadafiu.com
Guyana	Integrity Commission	www.integritycommission.gov.gy
Haiti	Unit for Combating Corruption (ULCC)	www.ulcc.gouv.ht
Jamaica	Integrity Commission	www.integrity.gov.jm
Panama	National Authority for Transparency and Access to Information (ANTAI)	www.antai.gob.pa
Panama	Office of the General Comptroller of the Republic	www.contraloria.gob.pa
Paraguay	National Anti-Corruption Secretariat (SENAC)	www.senac.gov.py
Venezuela, Bolivarian Republic of	Contraloria General de la Republica (CGR)	www.cgr.gob.ve

* Regional Coordinator

Regional Group Members